
 
 

Memorandum 
Date:  October 7, 2024 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
From:  Julie Smith, Ed. D., Director of Special Programs 
Subject: Board Policy First Reading 
Background:  OSBA requires/recommends the following policies and accompanying administrative rules to 
be adopted by local school boards.   

• JHCA/JHCB Immunization, School Sports Participation, Concussion and Other Brain Injuries** 
o This is a change because of HB 3007 in the last legislative session 
o Adds concussion and other brain injuries to the current policy 
o Adds a required immediate temporary accommodation plan that must be communicated to all teaching 

staff for when a student has a concussion or other brain injury 
o Provides a timeline from parent or physician notification to development and implementation of an 

immediate temporary accommodation plan 
o Adds definitions related to concussion and brain injury requirements 
o Removes JHCB cross reference 

• JOA Directory Information** 
o This is a change because of changes regarding directory information and  student permanent record 

rules OAR 581-021-0220 
o Removes previously allowed directory information 
o Changes wording on several directory information items 
o Updates legal references 

• JO/IGBAB-AR 
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

• IGBAB/JO-AR 
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

 
Proposal:  I bring for your initial review and discussion the model OSBA Policies as listed above. 
 
Recommendation:  Please review the attached policies and provide any input prior to the second reading and 
formal adoption. 


